
UBPMC 93-149 of the New York State
Board for Professional Medical Conduct. This Order and any penalty
provided therein goes into effect upon receipt of this letter or seven (7)
days after the date of this letter, whichever is earlier.

If the penalty imposed by the Order is a surrender, revocation
or suspension of this license, you are required to deliver to the Board
the license and registration within five (5) days of receipt of the Order.

Board for Professional Medical Conduct
New York State Department of Health
Empire State Plaza
Tower Building-Room 438
Albany, New York 12237-0756

Sincerely,

Board for Professional Medical Conduct
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Vacanti, M.D.
Chairperson
State Board for Professional
Medical Conduct

&&%.&,I?~
Charles J. 

do

is*.

earliest.

SO ORDERED,

DATED: 

____________________~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~X

Upon the application of ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D.

(Respondent) for Consent Order, which application is made a part

hereof, it is

ORDERED,

thereof are hereby

ORDERED,

that the application and the provisions

adopted and so ORDERED, and it is further

that this order shall take effect as of the

date of the personal service of this order upon Respondent, upon

receipt by Respondent of this order via certified mail, or seven

days after mailing of this order by certified mail, whichever 

: ORDER

ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D. : BPMC #93-149

:

OF

______--____________~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-------- X

IN THE MATTER

STATE OF NEW YORE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT
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-_

I am currently registered with the New York State

Education Department to practice as a physician in the State of

New York for the period January 1, 1993 through December 31,

1994 at 58 South Waldinger Street, Valley Stream, New York

11580.

I understand that the New York State Board for

Professional Medical Conduct has charged me with one

Specification of professional misconduct.

A copy of the Statement of Charges is annexed hereto, made

a part hereof, and marked as Exhibit 

.-..

YORK )
ss.:

COUNTY OF NASSAU )

ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D., being duly sworn, deposes and

says:

That on or about September 6, 1973, I was licensed to

practice as a physician in the State of New York, having been

issued License No. 117838 by the New York State Education

Department.

:
OF

:
ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D.

APPLICATION

FOR

CONSENT

ORDER

STATE OF NEW 

i
IN THE MATTER

CCNDUCTPROF:SSIONAL  MEDICAL 
YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

STATE BOARD FOR 
STATE OF NEW 



pendency of the professional

misconduct disciplinary proceeding: and such denial by the

Board shall be made without prejudice to the continuance of any

disciplinary proceeding and the final determination by the

Board pursuant to the provisions of the Public Health Law.

I agree that, in the event the Board grants my

Application, as set forth herein, an order of the Chairperson

of the Board shall be issued in accordance with same.

I am making this Application of my own free will and

accord and not under duress, compulsion or restraint of any

kind or manner.

Page 2

I admit guilt to the specification of misconduct in full

satisfaction of the charge against me.

I hereby agree to the penalty one year stayed suspension,

probation, and 50 hours of community service. The community

service requirement shall be tolled during the period that

Respondent does not practice medicine in New York State.

I hereby make this Application to the State Board for

Professional Medical Conduct (the Board) and request that it be

granted.

I understand that, in the event that this Application is

not granted by the Board, nothing contained herein shall be

binding upon me or construed to be an admission of any act of

misconduct alleged or charged against me, such Application

shall not be used against me in any way and shall be kept in

strict confidence during the 



_._.
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MiD.
RESPONDENT
ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, 



.
DANIEL GUENZBURGER
ASSISTANT COUNSEL
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL
MEDICAL CONDUCT
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ii conditions thereof.

Date:

Date:

RESPONDENT

---_____________________________________~~~~~~~~~_~

APPLICATION

FOR

CONSENT

ORDER

The undersigned agree to the attached application of the

Respondent and to the proposed penalty based on the terms and

:

:

ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D.

:
OF

:

IN THE MATTER

____________________~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ X

STATE OF NEW YORE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT
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CHAIRPERSON
STATE BOARD FOR
PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

VACANTI, M.D.

z-
KATHLEEN M. TANNER
DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL
MEDICAL CONDUCT

CHARLES J. 

kL la9323; sq Date: 
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3.

4.

5.

6.

ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D., during the period of probation,
shall conduct himself in all ways in a manner befitting him
professional status, and shall conform fully to the moral
and professional standards of conduct imposed by law and by
him profession;

That Respondent shall submit written notification to the
New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH), addressed to
the Director, Office of Professional Medical Conduct, New
York State Health Department, Corning Tower Building, 4th
Floor, Empire State Plaza Albany, New York 12237 of any
employment and practice, of Respondent's residence and
telephone number,
practice,

of any change in Respondent's employment,
residence, or telephone number within or without

the State of New York:

Respondent shall submit written proof from the Division of
Professional Licensing Services (DPLS), New York State
Education Department (NYSED), that Respondent has paid all
registration fees due and owing to the NYSED and Respondent
shall cooperate with and submit whatever papers are
requested by DPLS in regard to said registration fees, said
proof from DPLS to be submitted by Respondent to the New
York State Department of Health, addressed to the Director,
Office of Professional Medical Conduct, as aforesaid, no
later than the first three months of the period of
probation;

Respondent shall submit written proof to the NYSDOH,
addressed to the Director, Office of Professional Medical
Conduct, as aforesaid, that 1) Respondent is currently
registered with the NYSED, unless Respondent submits
written proof that Respondent has advised DPLS, NYSED, that
Respondent is not engaging in the practice of Respondent's
profession in the State of New York and does not desire to
register, and that 2) Respondent has paid any fines which
may have previously been imposed upon Respondent by the
Board or by the Board of Regents; said proof of the above
to be submitted no later than the first two months of the
period of probation;

Respondent shall comply with all terms, conditions,
restrictions, and penalties to which he is subject pursuant
to the order of the Board:

Respondent shall perform 50 hours of community service. The
service must be medical in nature, and delivered in a
facility or with an organization equipped to provide

1.

2.

"B"

TERMS OF PROBATION

EXHIBIT 



.. 

community
service must be submitted in advance, for written approval
by the Director or her designee. Community service
performed prior to the effective date of this Order cannot
be credited for compliance with this term.

So long as there is full compliance with every term herein
set forth, Respondent may continue to practice his or her
aforementioned profession in accordance with the terms of
probation; provided, however, that upon receipt of evidence
of noncompliance with, or any violation of these terms, the
Director of the Office of Professional Medical Conduct
and/or the Board may initiate a violation of probation
proceeding and/or such other proceeding against Respondent
as may be authorized pursuant to the Public Health Law.

.

medical services and serving a needy or medically
underserved population. A written proposal for 

7.



(McKinney 1984 and Supp. 1993). The proceeding-will be,.

conducted before a committee on professional conduct of the

State Board for Professional Medical Conduct (Committee) on the

15th day of September, 1993 at 11:00 A.M. o'clock in the

forenoon of that day at 5 Penn Plaza, 6th Floor, New York, New

York 10001.

At the proceeding, evidence will be received concerning

the allegations set forth in the Statement of Charges, which is

attached. A stenographic record of the proceeding will be made

and the witnesses at the proceeding will be sworn'and examined.

Proc. Act Sections 301-307

and 401 

SUPP. 1993) and N.Y. State Admin. 

(McKinney

\

An adjudicatory proceeding will be held pursuant to the

provisions of N.Y. Pub. Health Law Section 230(10)(p) 

I.‘i
-I

TAKE NOTICE THAT:

----~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ X
:

IN THE MATTER NOTICE OF
:

OF REFERRAL
:

ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D. PROCEEDING

TO: ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D.
58 South Waldinger Street
Valley Stream, New York 11580

PLEASE 

.-. 
STATB'BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT
STATB'GF NEW YORK : DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

.1 



must.be filed with the Bureau of Adjudication at the address

indicated above on or before September 3, 1993 and a copy of

Page 2

Co%tittee. Six copies of all papers you wish to submit
,;

the 
..'! ,, 

Y&may file a written answer, brief, and affidavits with
;

:-/. 

.

witnesses and an estimate of the time necessary for their

direct examination must be submitted to the New York State

Department of Health, Division of Legal Affairs, Bureau-of

Adjudication, Corning Tower Building, 25th Floor, Empire State

Plaza, Albany, New York 12237, ATTENTION: NANCY MASSARONI,

(henceforth "Bureau of Adjudication@@) as well as the Department

of Health attorney indicated below, on or before September 3,

1993. 

number%f.
,.::

If you intend to present sworn testimony, the 

te#ifyd,-
_.

as the length of time any witness will be permitted to 
.a 
well,:.::'

th&':.

number of witnesses whose testimony will be received, as 

repreientedvby counsel. You may produce evidence or sworn

testimony on your behalf. Such evidence or sworn testimony

shall be strictly limited to evidence and testimony relating to

the nature and severity of the penalty to be imposed upon the

licensee. Where the charges are based on the conviction of

state law crimes in other jurisdictions, evidence may be

offered which would show that the conviction would not be a

crime in New York State. The Committee also may limit 

II._,: .‘:. 
'Yc$r&appear  in person at the proceeding and may be.. . 



P{
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WCENSE TO 

YOUBREWKES OR SUSPENDS  TIIBT PRTEMINATION 

:...

board)_.for professional medical.cdnduct.
,..

.

The Committee will make a written report of its findings,

conclusions as to guilt, and a determination. Such

determination may be reviewed by the administrative review

tQDrier tiw rea8omle period of wit& a attor~v 
-_ l .

obtain an 

pailure_tQ

Adjcu&ment

requests are not routinely granted. Claims of court engagement

will require detailed affidavits of actual engagement. Claims

of illness will require medical documentation.

$ive'.-,

days prior to the scheduled date of the proceeding. 

9.’ . .
Department of Health, whose name appears below, at least 

,.:'. the.:if: 

indicated.?'

above, with a copy of the request to the attorney for 

_.
writing to Bureau of Adjudication, at the address 

.. in:

301(5) of

the State Administrative Procedure Act, the Department, upon

reasonable notice, will provide at no charge a qualified

interpreter of the deaf to

the testimony of, any deaf

The proceeding may be

interpret the proceedings to, and

person.

held whether or not you appear.

Please note that requests for adjournments must be made 

Heal&+ attorney

be served on the same date on the Department of

indicated below. Pursuant to Section 
-..cy&G& , -. ,..p&prs must

.

all 
y:.; 
:

\



~
Inquiries should be addressed to:

Daniel Guenzburger
Assistant Counsel
212-613-2617

Page 4
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+
Bureau of Professional
Medical Conduct

. 
:.+ . -.,

Counsel
-7.-., HYMAN

, 1993

. .
CHRIS STERN 

YOU.

DATED: New York, New York

REJ=ESENTATTORNEY TO OB!ZAIN AN TO Y0u.W ._,L.

wOFFENSP: SES A FINE FOR EACH 
:,:g+::  

_$y, .. ,: 

.:. 

.. 



7b(b)(l)(b), in that he knowingly and

13,'1990, in the United

States District Court, Eastern District of New

York, the Respondent was convicted after trial

of one count of violating 42 U.S.C. Section

1320-a 

.’

On or about April 
. 

(McKinney

Supp. 1993) in that he was convicted of an act constituting a

crime under federal law, specifically:

6530(9)(a)(ii)  Educ. Law Section 

,.

Respondent is charged with professional misconduct within

the meaning of N.Y.

-.SPEC-ION

.;;’

with the New York State Education Department to practice&'

medicine for the period January 1, 1993 through December 31,

1994 at 58 South Waldinger Street, Valley Stream, NY 11580.

regis?red

6,; 1973 by the

issuance of license number 117838 by the New York State

Education Department. The Respondent is currently 

____~~~~~~~~~~~~~_~~_~_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ X

STATEMENT

OF

CHARGES

ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to

practice medicine in New York State on September 

:

ARNULFO RODRIGUEZ, M.D. :

:

OF

;“_,,

IN THE MATTER
-.

_-- ~~-_~~~~~~~~~~~_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~__~~~~~~~~~~-r;--iw
^.

PROF;SSIONAL  MEDICAL CONDUCTSTATB.BOARD FOR 

.

.STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

\



($3,000.00)  fine.

Page 2

0

and/or arranged for the ordering of medical

equipment from the medical equipment supplier.

The patients that received the equipment were

Medicaid and Medicare recipients. . .

On or about June 1, 1990, the Respondent was

sentenced to a three thousand dollar

s

equipment, in return for which he ordered

c
+

.

on November 9, 1989, from the owner of a

company which sold and rented medical

(500.00)~.  

7b(b)(l)(B)  is a felony.

The Respondent was convicted for having

knowingly and willfully solicited and received

a cash payment of five hundred dollars 

qydering of an item for which payment may be

made under the Medicaid or Medicare programs.

A violation of 42 U.S.C. Section 1320

.. _‘L-*
..__. .+.:i 

I. return for ordering, or arranging for theTP. _‘..I.: 

.

willfully received remuneration, a kickback, in
I.’



Counsel
Bureau of Professional Medical

Conduct

Page 3


